From: ADRC@CDA

To: ADRC@CDA

Cc:

Subject: Invite: Vaccine Month of Action Call — 11am ET, Thurs, 5/27
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 10:57:19 AM

Attachments:

Good morning ADRC Partnerships,

The White House Office of Public Engagement has invited you to take
part in a Vaccine Month of Action Call tomorrow, May 27, 2021 at
8:00AM PST. This is a chance to learn about simple, effective actions
to help reach the national COVID-19 vaccination goal and also be
prepared for the ADRC COVID Vaccination Access funding opportunity
(CDA to release additional information shortly). Please RSVP through
the link provided below.

Kindest regards,
ADRC Branch Team
California Department of Aging
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From: Voorde, Emily F. EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 8:25 AM
Subject: Invite: Vaccine Month of Action Call — 11am ET, Thurs, 5/27

Good morning,

My name is Emily Voorde and | am the Disability Community Liaison in the White House Office of
Public Engagement. I'm reaching out to personally invite you to a Vaccine Month of Action Call

tomorrow, May 27" at 11 ET. During this meeting, we'll highlight the next phase of the vaccination
effort: a month of action, from June 4t to July 4th, to ensure we reach the national goal of 70% of
adults receiving at least one vaccine shot by Independence Day. The only way forward is together,
and we need you to join us in this important campaign to beat the pandemic, reopen safely, and
save lives. You can RSVP here to join the call, and any and all are welcome — please share widely with
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your colleagues and community. On the call, we’ll discuss the simple, effective actions you and your
organization can take to help us reach 70%: talking to people in your community, speaking with
family and friends, making calls and texts to people about vaccine access, and more.

We hope to see you there!
Emily Voorde (she / her)

Associate Director
White House Office of Public Engagement



